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Howard A. Griffith, Jr. was born on the Birmingham area January 4, 1909, to Dr. And
Mrs. H.A. Griffith, Sr. After living in Eutaw, Alabama, for a few years, the Griffith family
moved to Sheffield, a growing city in the early 1900’s. Their family was among the early
residents of Sheffield.

Mr. Griffith started school at Alabama Avenue School, where years later, both his
daughters, Carolyn and Christine, also attended. After graduation from Sheffield High
School, he attended Georgia Tech, where he received his undergraduate degree in
architecture. He then attended Harvard, where he earned a Masters degree. After
completing his postgraduate work, he toured Europe studying architecture. While there, he
also studied art, an avocation he enjoyed throughout his life.

Mr. Griffith returned to Sheffield in 1938. As a member of the American Institute of
Architects, he opened an architectural firm in Sheffield. His wife Ruth, a landscape arcitect,
collaborated with him on various projects through the years. His first big project was to
design a high school for Sheffield. This high school has remained Sheffieid High School to
this day, although additions and renovations have taken place. Mr. Griffith was honored
with a national award for his design of this school, and it was featured in a notional
architectural magazine. Both his daughters, two grandchildren, and a son-in-law have
graduated from the high school he designed in Sheffield.

Howard Griffith had a successful carrer as a Sheffield architect from 1938 to 1975,
when bad health dictated an early retirement. Some of his projects in Sheffield and the
surrounding cities and counties include the following: all the Sheffield schools and their
additions{up until his retirement); other area schools; many area churches; banks; Colbert
County Hospital (Helen Keller); public buildings; libraries; businesses and homes.

Because he had an interest and concern for his community, he was involved in
various local activities and organizations. Among these was membership in the Sheffield
Rotary Club. He was one of the early members of the Tennessee Valley Art Association, and
he designed the current Art Center. He was very involved in the North Alabama Girl Scout



Organization and Board, for which he designed several campsite buildings. He was, also, a
lifelong member of the Sheffield First United Methodist Church, where he served on the
Administrative Board and contributed designs for renovations and additions. He was
genuinely interested in the welfare of his hometown, Sheffield, and he wanted to give back

to the city and community, which had given so much to him.



